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8/15/2022 
 
 

 
The following (Q&A) will serve as Amendment #1 to NYSIF’s Request for Quotes (RFQ) 
for RangeForce Cloud Training, bid number 2022-59-IT. Material in this Amendment 
supersedes any contradictory material in the RFQ. 
 
Please note that the due date for the submission of bids remains the same. 
 
All bids are due 8/26/22, by 2:00 p.m.(eastern). 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Vincent Ginardi 
Contract Management Specialist 2 



Rangeforce Cloud
RFQ # 2022-59-IT

Amendment 1 

Question # RFQ Page #
RFQ Section and Sub-Section 

Reference #/Heading Question NYSIF Response

1 N/A
Do you have a list of other confirmed 
bidders?

Not relevant to the RFQ.

2

Is this a new program? If its an older program-
§ Do you have any incumbent contractors? 
How much were their contracts?
§ Were there any pain points?

This is a new purchase.

3
Are you looking for any software setup, 
maintenance, or support? Should we include
these items in the quote?

All required quote needs are found in the RFQ and the 
Appendix Z - Financial Response.

4
Do you have planned, insurance-industry-
focused content for the platform? Should we
include custom content in the quote?

All required quote needs are found in the RFQ and the 
Appendix Z - Financial Response.
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